QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

RFP NDAL-08-1- APRIL 18, 2008

1. Section K-5 requires the place of performance and address be entered.  What is the physical address for the Hugo L. Black Courthouse?

Answer:  The address of the courthouse does not go in this certification.  An address need only be entered if the offeror intended to use more than one plant or facility in performance of the contract.  If not, there should be no address included.
2. Is it mandatory to attend the site visit:
      Answer:  “Prospective offerors should refer to Section L-3 with regard to site visits”.
3. What items may be subcontracted out?

      Answer:  Section C.6.2.5 states that solid waste disposal, recycling, blind washing, 
carpet clean, window cleaning, snow removal (which would be very rare in 
Birmingham, Al), ground maintenance, and pest control may be subcontracted  
out.
4. When is the contract to start?


Answer:  Performance will commence no sooner than July 1st, 2008.

5. What is the monthly cost of the present contract?

             Answer:  The monthly cost of the present contract is approximately $20,000 per                         
month, $240,000 annually.  This does not include the bi-annual window cleaning. 

6. What is the total square footage of The Hugo Black Federal Building?


Answer:  The total square footage of The Hugo Black Federal Building can be 
 
found in section J.

      7.   Was this contract classified as 8A, HUB Zone or Disabled Veterans when last    

             awarded or with this current solicitation?
      8.
Answer:  No.  The federal judiciary is not subject to these set-aside provisions.
9. Will vendors be able to bring cameras into the courthouse the day of the walkthrough?

    
Answer:  While photographic equipment is not normally allowed, it will be 
allowed for the walkthrough.
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